

Curriculum Vitae Fabian Leu

Profile

Chief Technical Officer (CTO) Swiss citizen, born 1986

Current position

In this role as the Chief Technical Officer, Fabian Leu is responsible for all wood transformation activities, the relevant infrastructures, and systems as well as for their development. In the past, he was responsible for the sawmills of Precious Woods Gabon and later worked on strategic development projects for Precious Woods Holding.

Career

2018 - 2021	Technical Consultant, Precious Woods Holding
2016 – 2017	Managing Director Sawmills, Precious Woods Gabon
2012 – 2015	Project Manager, Hasspacher & Iseli Forest Engineers
2009 – 2010	Forest Worker Trainee, Forstbetrieb Brugg AG
2005 - 2008	Office employee, AAR bus + bahn

Education

2019 – 2021	International EMBA HSG
2013 – 2015	MSc International Forestry
2010 – 2013	BSc Forestry
2005 – 2007	Professional Baccalaureate
2002 – 2005	Commercial Apprenticeship

The creation of more added value at source is an important objective for us, and we were able to improve the performance of our processing facilities, despite various challenges.

